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From: prayersatwork@googlegroups.com on behalf of Prayers At Work 
[prayers@prayersatwork.com]

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 12:14 PM
To: prayersatwork@googlegroups.com
Subject: [PRAYERS AT WORK] Dec 24-28, 2007

Monday, December 24, 2007 -- (Meditation: Psalm 90:1-2) "Our God, our help in ages past, 
our hope for years to come, our shelter in the stormy blast, and our eternal home.  Before
the hills in order stood, or earth received her frame, from everlasting Thou art God, to 
endless years the same.  O God, our help in ages past, our hope for years to come, be Thou
our guard while troubles last, and our eternal home." (Isaac Watts)

Tuesday, December 25, 2007 -- (Meditation: Luke 2:7) God, on this wonderful Christmas Day,
we come in faith, joyful and triumphant.  We come to the simple cradle in Bethlehem, to 
see Him Who was born the King of Kings and Lord of Lords.  We watch in awe and wonder.
We come to adore Him, Christ the Lord.  Amen.

Wednesday, December 26, 2007 -- (Meditation: Philippians 4:6-7) God, You are the God of 
all seasons . . . of ebbing and flowing . . .
of planting and harvesting . . . of days and nights . . . of warmth and cold . . . of 
future years and fading years.  Save me from wasting today because of worrying about 
yesterday.  Save me from wasting today because of wanting tomorrow.  God, grant me the joy
of counting the blessings I have. In Jesus'
name.  Amen.

Thursday, December 27, 2007 -- (Meditation: Proverbs 3:5-6) God, I turn over to You my 
job, my will, my pride. I turn over to You my ambition, my reputation, my relationships.  
God, I turn over to You my whole life.  Through Jesus Christ, my Lord.  Amen.

Friday, December 28, 2007 -- (Meditation: Acts 2:38-39) "If we say we do not sin, we fool 
ourselves, and the truth is not in us.
If we confess our sins, God is faithful and just, and will forgive our unrighteousness." 
(1 John 1:8-9).  God, it is humbling to accept Your forgiveness, rather than holding on to
my pride.  It is difficult to understand that there's nothing I can do to earn salvation. 
God, help me truly to repent and turn over my life to You.  Through Jesus Christ, my Lord.
Amen.

Ask your pastor to put this link to Prayers At Work on your church's
website:   http://www.PrayersAtWork.com
Thank you.
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